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QUESTION 1

Which of the following is the FIRST step in a proper change management procedure? 

A. Coordinate with appropriate stakeholders 

B. Update the project plan 

C. Perform impact analysis 

D. Identify a change 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

The project team needs to collect three different prices for a specific deliverable. Which of the following documents will
be sent to potential vendors? 

A. RFP 

B. RFQ 

C. RFI 

D. RFO 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

A project team member has identified a required change to one of their assigned tasks. The change would alter the
order in which other tasks must be completed. Which of the following should be done NEXT? 

A. Implement the change 

B. Update the change registry 

C. Document the change 

D. Perform an impact analysis 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following is included in decision oversight? 

A. Local, state, and federal laws 
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B. Change control board, committee consulting 

C. Tollgate approval, project phase transition 

D. Audit trails, retention, and version control 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following conflict resolution techniques involves one party overpowering another without regard to
relationships within the group? 

A. Avoiding 

B. Smoothing 

C. Forcing 

D. Compromising 

Correct Answer: C 
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